
From:
To: West Midlands Interchange
Subject: Re: TR050005 - West Midlands Interchange
Date: 06 August 2019 22:57:53

EXQ3.1  3.1.1 - no rail infrastructure for 6YEARS?????

It cannot be right that the applicants are now saying that they have no intention of
building the rail terminal for 6 years - and even then it could be dependent upon need and
funding

This is clearly a deception on their part to get planning permission for warehousing in
the GREEN BELT.

We do not need warehousing of this scale in the green belt. It can only have a detrimental
effect on the environment, local wildlife and neighbouring villages, and will lead to an
increase in the number of vehicles in the area, which already suffers from congestion
when there is an accident at Gailey Island, on the A5, the M54 or on the M6 

Please do not allow this to go ahead. There have to be more suitable sites for a
development of this size and nature: sites that will not have such an impact on the
surrounding area.

We must do what we can to save our green belt and protect it from greedy developers

Jane Bowrin
Coven

From: West Midlands Interchange <WMInterchange@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 July 2019 13:20
To: 
Subject: TR050005 - West Midlands Interchange
 
Dear Sir/Madam      

20015529               

Please find below a website link to a letter requesting further information, in the form of
written questions, and setting a deadline for responses.

Whilst most of the questions are directed at the applicant, all parties are welcome to
respond.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/wp-
content/ipc/uploads/projects/TR050005/TR050005-001100-
Reg%2017%20letter%20July%2030%20-%20FINAL.pdf

If you do not have access to the internet or are unable to visit public facilities, for
example a local library, please contact us at the details below and a member of the
Planning Inspectorate’s case team will be able to provide you with the relevant details.

Please do not hesitate to contact the Planning Inspectorate’s case team if you require

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fipc%2Fuploads%2Fprojects%2FTR050005%2FTR050005-001100-Reg%252017%2520letter%2520July%252030%2520-%2520FINAL.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CWMInterchange%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C8d9a34d05b074dec409e08d71ab9208b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637007254724771660&sdata=usm%2BWHLGPRVPq5nUNzfW%2FAglCTYsBDSWbtHt4sf4KFs%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fipc%2Fuploads%2Fprojects%2FTR050005%2FTR050005-001100-Reg%252017%2520letter%2520July%252030%2520-%2520FINAL.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CWMInterchange%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C8d9a34d05b074dec409e08d71ab9208b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637007254724771660&sdata=usm%2BWHLGPRVPq5nUNzfW%2FAglCTYsBDSWbtHt4sf4KFs%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finfrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk%2Fwp-content%2Fipc%2Fuploads%2Fprojects%2FTR050005%2FTR050005-001100-Reg%252017%2520letter%2520July%252030%2520-%2520FINAL.pdf&data=02%7C01%7CWMInterchange%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C8d9a34d05b074dec409e08d71ab9208b%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637007254724771660&sdata=usm%2BWHLGPRVPq5nUNzfW%2FAglCTYsBDSWbtHt4sf4KFs%3D&reserved=0


any further information.

Yours faithfully

West Midlands Interchange Project Team
 

Email:           WMInterchange@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Telephone:    0303 444 5000

Web:             https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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